STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN.THE COURT O%NERAL SESSIONS
COUNTYOF . . Richland g ‘ Y‘E_D
STATE - ' VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2014GS400418
- Robert Belton Jr ) A/W# _DPI14133 NOY 1 o o
ARA: I . J - DateofOffense: 4242014~ *U 207 |
Race: [} Sex: V] Age: y  SC Code g : 16-03081 ¢ £
DOB: T oSSk ) CDRCode#: _ 0095 of7 PPeals
Address: ' X i
City. State.Zipr ; RECOMMENDED
’ > . S
DL#: ___ SID#: ) & SREcoTaenDD _ X%
*CDL Yes[ ] No[[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] A
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was . [] .CONVICTED OF or X]JPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping A ' . :
in violationof § 16-03-0910 ‘ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
[[] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [|SERIOUS =~ [X]MOST SERIOUS [ I1Mandatory GPS(CSC ~  []§17-25-45
. ' ' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge ist [] AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

[] Without Negotiations or 'Recommendat@ )#j?vNegotlated Sentence [1 Recommendation by the State.

. Time Sedved, N%;j,s Yy
o~ 5%y ) 75424
SC Bart Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the & State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate terul of l 0 difiepwdsdie/years or  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - ' years
; provided that upon the service of 7 z S days/months/years and/or payment

and/or to pay a fine of §
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation,' which are incorporated by reference.
% CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is‘to be given credit for time served ursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

the State Department of Corrections. 5/
- [] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing (]Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
[] Set by SCDPPPS ‘Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ' $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)1) (Conv. Surcharge) © $100 $ pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 7§ .
5 56.5-2995 (DUT Assessment) 512 5 Oﬁtih____ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 " $ o
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) - . $500 § WNO  cowtwed wf Vidin @‘ AL 1 f iy
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § BN SEX OFFSNO0IR KEGCHTRY ¢
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [3 . fg@ 7THE ﬁgéwﬁﬁ'ﬁﬁ jz‘”@‘/gé'
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 § DS AL REpD O SEXK OFF. REGITR Y
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
" Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL 5
_ M . Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Depfy Cl .. ORI » rJudge Code:
Court Reporter: R 74 Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (03/2011) =42
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. WITNESSES.
.(S) Holly Wagner

~RCSD

 ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

"DP14134

ACTIGN m GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury =
Date:

VERDICT

M. 17 2014

Forepersbn of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2014GS4004186

The State of South Carolina

County of

Richland
%
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
JULY TERM 2014

91
%—
THE STATE
VS.

Robert Belton Jr

.

Indictment for
ASSAULT AND BATTERY 1ST DEGREE

SC Code: 16-03-600(c)(1)
CDR Code: 3412

i

Rt p———
P

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

|
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.CC.PLS.ANDGS.



Q

' ‘_ . STATE OF SOUTH CAROUNA)

COUNTYOFR!CHLAND B

At a Court of General Sess:ons convened on Juiy 16 2014 the ’: -

'Grand Jurors of Rlchland County present upon thetr eaih

ASSAULT AND BAT!‘ERY 1ST DEGREE

That R lelton Jr did in thhland County on of abo

commxt an assault and battery upon the vxctxm Klona anht, by uniawﬁ:ﬂy

mjunng or offenng or aﬁempﬁng to m;ure the V!chm artd ﬂ':e act Was - S
"."ammp“m by means fikely to pr oduce deth of greai bods!y uuury orthe L

. theft, or by non-consensual tcuchmg of the vxcmm, K:ena Wﬁght, above or e
under the cloth!ng Al in vcc!atton of sc Ccde of Laws, §16—03— JUERINE
"0690(c)(1 )-(2) IR

Agamst the peace and digmty of the State and eontrary to the

statute i m such case made and provided.

b .
A ay
LIRS >
208 -~
w®

tAprﬂ 24, 2014 R

act occurred durmg the comm;ssson of a robbery _,"-j;'f;';’_!ary‘ kldnappmg or RIS Do
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' )

COUNTY OF Richland ) o -

STATE o . VS. _ ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS4004186

Robert Belton y  A/W#: _DP14134

AKA: _ ). Date of Offense: 4/24/2014

Race: ﬂl) K "M aee UD ] scocede § :_16:03-6000XD)

DOB: T )  CDRCode#: _ 3412

Address: ) _

City,State,Zip:_ [,(] wxm/\/ BN A YY) - o

DL# ‘ SIDE % | SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ | No[] CMV Yes[] No[ | Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]] , _ A

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant ‘who was [[] CONVICTED OF or @’LEADS

TO: Assault & Battery 1st degree

in violation of § 16-03-600(c)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # - 3412
‘Xl NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT []SERIOUS { JMOST SERIOUS . [JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
© The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [:]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ' (defendant's initials)
The,plea is: (X]Wlthout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentenc [0 Recommendation by the State.
' ) AamiAdre [5%Y Q h&il / 546
N, APRIL ' SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ﬁState Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of g dipwispmtiwe/’ycars or [ | under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ‘years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable’_“; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [C] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: :
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. 5E Adags
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S. C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: - [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing (Jordered pTUP
Total; $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0J
(] Set by SCDPPPS v Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: - : Substance Abuse Counseling |
“*Fine: $ ’ Random Drug/Alcohol testing |
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 ~§ ‘pmts.of§ __ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surch
§ (Ax2) ( urcharge) $100 _$ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ —— o éd%
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: A/ O Lo THEF by The Hichees
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500  $ %M Yy ornt Waf l%f%
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § . [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 8-47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installmhents) $ during probation.
TOTAL ' $

; /4 Presiding Judge
Clerk ofCourt/Dep giCle 277 A ol Judge Code:

'/ Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (03/201 1)



e DOCKET NO. 2014GS4004185

WITNESSES After being fully advised as to my
: legal rights, I hereby waive presentment

| (S) HQ“y Wagner L to the Grand Jury.
—-RCSD The State of South Carolina
' County of ~ Defendant
Richland
.
' ) hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
. . . guilty to the within indictment or to
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARRESTWARRANTNUMBER . JULY TERM 2014
f , ' — Defendant
DP14133 |
THE STATE Witness:
VS. )
CCC.PLS.ANDGS,
Robert Belton Jr

‘ Forepé;sdn of Grand Jury .
Datg; , . M 1 72014
- VERDICT ' . - '
o —_—-
Indictment for
KIDNAPPING
SC Code: 16-03-0910
CDR Code: 0095
Foreperson of Petit Jury

. Date:







